LOT Friority : NORMAL / URGENT '

Reference No - Hwﬁlﬂﬁq CaimNo. . [INOPS:Yes/No DOA:

From lPerson] M;A' Ref:

DateTime _@J—@ | ﬂ_.u MV §

TYPE: M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Va / Taxi/ Prime Movey / Truck / Trailer or

Vzhicle No 5—5742, D.O.AY As At 0 7|lo l'ﬁ !

Make & Model: NEW CAR PRICE S

Registration Date: MV:$ Sﬂ&f’% uoté by - MZ U‘M
COE Expiry Date: FS:$ Date.

LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV:§ .
Calculation for LTA Rebate: ;('ialc_u'l'éllt'inn'-fo'r Valuation:

(a) COE Period: X12=___ Mths Average MV $

As At

Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

- = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No - $ -
(b) Balance Months : Paratlel Import vehicle: Yes / No - %
{More than 10yrs old Yes / No - %
b V' for Repossessed vehicle =%
{d) Residue COE: QP X %= ) il i i e
a ;
i |Engine Capacity: High/Low | - §
(a) -(b) s__ 2= < s . EumpeJ»As}a Gar - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 ( ) - 3
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = s $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) ig - %
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Fnrced- Saies Valua derived =%
Date / Time Action / Instruction < |Additional Information:

L]




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 7:45 AM

Subject: SKL5526Z - Enquire on market value

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to check on the market value of SKL5526Z.
Date of accident : 8/10/2019.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ o

WEEYRANY INSURANCE GROUP

A Member of

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars '
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Mmuﬁ_cturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAFEF Elig_!bility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Explry Date:

CQE Cate__g_qry:

COE Perfod{Yrs):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
676C

SKL5526Z

Yes

17 Oct 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
E200 SEDAN (R18)
Silver '
2013
27492030098780
WDD2120342A875677
135.0kW (181 bhp)
$45,943.00

27 Nov 2013

27 Nov 2013

2

$51,321.00

Yos
Lol
$35,924.00

26 Nov 2023

E - Open Category
10

$79,223.00
$31,472.00
$67,396.00

OK

it



10/16/2019 Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

saCaAarRMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

ING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

ur loans, insurance & other pape

Post an Advertisement Republic
Sell it yourself! Advertise It at just ey Fuss o Auto
$58 until it's SOLD! :

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

| Browse by Category v

21 vehicles Mercedes-Benz£200 - s B
Make Price Deépréeciation  ©  Heg Date . EngCap _  Mileage Veh Type Status

Search Selaction Mercedes-Benz E200 Ay Ary 2013 Any Any Any All

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $89,800 $15,610 fyr 14-Nov-2013 1,991 cc - Lunaury Available

Classy Silver Unit! Well Kept Interior And Exterior! Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced By Previous Owner! Excelient Handling And
Driving Experienca! Must View To Belleve! STA/VICOM Welcome! Flexible Loan Schemes Tallored To Sult Your Needs! We Offer High Tr...

ST Canz Pte Ltd

Posted: 14-0c-2019 Tags: 2013 Mercedes-Benz £200, 2013 mercedes-benz 8200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz =200,

Mercedes-Benz, E200, 200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 - NA 17-0Oct-2013 1,991 cc - Sports SOLD
Cabriolet

Cycle And Carriage Service And Maintain Driven By Lady Owner, Wear And Tear Parts Replaced To Ensure A Peaceful Hassle Free Drive:
Kindly Call/ Whatsapps For A Test Drive Soon And View To Balieve The Absolute Pristine Condition. Dont Miss This Beauty. Absolutely W...

Tags: 2013 Mercedes-Beny E200, 2013 mercades-benr ©200, Mercedes-Benx E200, mercedes-benre €200,

Posted: 22-5ep-2019 oo caries-Banz, E200, 6200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 - N.A 14-0ct-2013 1,991 e - Sports SOLD
Cabriolet

Grande Auto Credit

Posted: 02-5ep-2019 Tags: 2013 Mercades-Bene E200, 2013 mercades-benz €200, Mercades-Bere E200, marcedes-benr 2200,

Mercedes-Bene, E200, 200, Usad Mercades-Beny

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $68,800 $16,000 jyr 30-Sep-2013 1,991 cc 76,100 km Luxury Available
Avantgarde

CBC Unit. New And Latest Facelifted R18 Model. Fully Serviced/Maintained. Original Stock Condition, Genuine Low Mileage Done,
Guaranteed Accident Free, Low Fuel Consumption Of 15.4km/Litre, High Paper Value Rebate. Can Trade In, Bank / In House Loan Avail...

Taps: 2013 Mercades-Bend E200, 2013 mercedes-beng €200, Mercades-Benz E200, mercedes-benz 200,
Mercedes-Benz, E200, e200, Used Mercedes-Beny

Posted: 09+Oct-2019
Kompressor Automotive Workshop - Specialist for Mercedes-benz Car repair, servicing & maintenance
Our workshop is equipped with the latest diagnostics equipment sultable for all car makes and models, though we're specialising in Mercedes-Benz,
More info about this shop

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 - NA 12-5ep-2013 1,991 cc - Lunoury SOLD
Avantgarde

1 Owner, C&C Maintained With Record, Accident Free, Lowest Mileage In The Market, 1.95% Loan And Trade In Available.

Privilege Motors Pre Ltd

Tags: 2013 Mercedes-Bens E200, 2013 mertedes-benz #200, Mércedes-Beris E200, mercidas-béns 200,

Posted: 20:AUG-2019 | 1o codes-Banz, £200, €200, Used Mercedes-Bar

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $86,800 $15,710 fyr 10-5ep-2013 1,991 cc 115,000 km Luxury Available

Flexible High Loan Available. Viery Well Maintained, Tip Top Condition, Call Or Visit Us Now For Further Details,

Tags: 2013 Mercedes-Benz E200, 20713 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Ben E200, mercedes-banz ¢200,
Mercedes-Benry, E200, e200, Useéd Mercades-Bany

Posted: 06-Sep-2019

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 - NA 06-5ep-2013 1,991 cc - Lubeury SOLD
Call Or Visit Us Now For Further Details,
Compare Posted: 09-Sep-2019  Tags; 2013 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2013 mercedes-banz 2200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz 2200,

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Mercedes-Benz&MMO=E2004RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2013 1/3



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 10:01 AM
To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SKL5526Z - Enquire on market value

Dear Vimmala,
The MV of SKL 5526Z is $87K-588K(est) as at Oct’19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam @sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 8:42 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SKL5526Z - Enquire on market value

Importance: High

Hi Shiau Chan,

Please advise on the market value urgently.
Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

RN Y INSURANCE GROUP

£ Membes of

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



